06/11/2023, 19:36

RE: BS-W01469-8673427786 / 12 LAKE GARDA DR - Requesting for Special
Assessments

David Gardner <gardnerd@farmington-ct.org>
Thu 26 10 2023 15:29

aureen Frink <frinkm@farmington-ct.org>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Nor do we.

From: Maureen Frink <frinkm@farmington-ct.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:39 AM
David Gardner <gardnerd@farmington-ct.org>
Subject: RE: BS-W01469-8673427786 / 12 LAKE GARDA DR - Requesting for Special Assessments
Good Morning,
The Town Clerk’s office does not have any unrecorded documents.
I’'m sure you will hear separately from David Gardner.
Thank you,
Maureen Frink

Town Clerk
Farmington

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:35 AM
To: Maureen Frink <frinkm farmin ton-ct.org>; David Gardner <gardnerd@farmington-ct.org>

Subject: BS-W01469-8673427786 / 12 LAKE GARDA DR - Requesting for Special Assessments

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 12 LAKE GARDA DR UNIONVILLE CT - 06085

Parcel#:0045 18
Owner Name: JEFFREY PRZECH

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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